Jacob Paget

From: Neil Deans <5 2(2)(@ >

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2024 9:02 am

To: Listed Projects; Stephanie McNicholl

Cc: Meredith Lawry; Anna Gilbert; Angus Hulme-Moir

Subject: FW: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA112 - Wellington International Airport Southern Seawall

Renewal Project

Hi Steph
Please find following information on this Fast Track application from DOC.

We are not aware of any grounds for this project being ineligible, but it may require Wildlife Act approvals, and may
need MCH involvement in relation to heritage sites.

Regards

Neil Deans

Advisor — RM Reform

Department of Conservation—Te Papa Atawhai
Level 2, Conservation House, Wellington 6143

s 9(2)(a)

www.doc.govt.nz

Conservation leadership for our nature
Takina te hi, tiakina te ha, o te ao tiroa

From: Anna Gilbert S 9(2)(2)
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 8:59 AM

To: Neil Deans S 9(2)(a) ; Angus Hulme-Moir S 9(2)(a)
Cc: Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(2) ; Alice Heather S 9(2)(&) Rachael Mora
s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA112 - Wellington International Airport Southern Seawall Renewal
Project

Morena Neil, here is our summary

FTA112 - Wellington International Airport Southern Seawall Renewal Project

We need to know what, if any, PCL is directly affected by the project and the status of that land, to confirm
it is not ineligible.
e No PCL affected

It helps to know if there are any wildlife, freshwater fisheries or land access permissions for mining which
may require DOC approvals.
e Wildlife Act Permit



o Lizard management
o Penguin management

e Approval by Senior Heritage Advisor for ground disturbance within 200m of Archaeological sites
o R27/554: Midden/Oven
o R27/419:P3
o R27/461: Industrial
o R27/719: Military (non-Maori)
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Archaeological sites in proximity of works. 200m buffer shown in pink



We also need to know if there are any Treaty settlements which may be affected that we can advise to
MIYE.

e Summary of DOC Treaty map layers below. Land proposed to be potentially acquired is private.

e The Cook Strait Forum comprises part of the cultural redress in Ngati Toa’s Treaty Settlement.

Protocol Areas:
- Port Nicholson Block (Taranaki Whanui ki Te Upoko o Te Ika)

Statutory Acknowledgement:
- Statutory Acknowledgement — Cook Strait (Ngati Toa)
- Statutory Acknowledgement - Wellington Harbour (Port Nicholson)(Ngati Toa)
- Statutory Acknowledgement — Coastal marine area (Taranaki Whanui ki te Upoko o Te Ika)
- Statutory Acknowledgement - Wellington Harbour (Taranaki Whanui ki te Upoko o te lka)

Rongotal

Left: Protocol areas. Right: Statutory Acknowledgement areas

Anna

Community Ranger
Te Papa Atawhai
Kapiti Wellington

From: Neil Dean
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 9:15 AM

To: Angus Hulme-Moir Anna Gilbert
; Alice Heather ; Rachael Mora

Cc: Meredith Lawry
3




s 9(2)(a)
Subject: FW: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA112 - Wellington International Airport Southern Seawall Renewal
Project

Kia ora e Angus and Anna
Another one for your consideration. Angus advised that Anna would handle this one.

| would appreciate if one of your team could have a look at this for eligibility for Fast Track consenting. Note this is
confidential.

In summary, we need to know what, if any, PCL is directly affected by the project and the status of that land, to
confirm it is not ineligible for Fast Track consideration.

It helps to know if there are any wildlife, freshwater fisheries or land access permissions for mining which may
require DOC approvals.

We also need to know if there are any Treaty settlements which may be affected that we can advise to MfE.
Can you please provide your summary advice by noon Tuesday 18 June.

Contact me if you need to know more.

Many thanks

Neil Deans

Advisor — RM Reform

Department of Conservation—Te Papa Atawhai

Level 2, Conservation House, Wellington 6143
s 9(2)(a)

www.doc.govt.nz

Conservation leadership for our nature
Takina te hi, tiakina te ha, o te ao tiroa

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 8:28 AM

To: Neil Deans 8 9(2)(&) ; Meredith Lawry 8 9(2)(@)

Cc: Stephanie McNicholl S 9(2)(@) ; Anna Galvin S 9(2)(2)

Subject: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA112 - Wellington International Airport Southern Seawall Renewal Project

Kia ora Neil and Meredith

This listed project application is for FTA 112 - Wellington International Airport Southern Seawall Renewal
Project.

The application is for reconstruction and upgrade of the seawall (which is at the end of its design life) and
involves multiple working sites and CMA.

The application also refers to approvals sought under the Wildlife Act and Reserves Act.

Could you please provide comment on:



e whether the project requires any related approvals

e if you are aware of anything that would render the project ineligible under clause 18 of the Bill

e if you are aware of any Treaty settlement matters which relate to the project site — such as local protocols
e any other relevant matter?

If possible, could you please provide your feedback by COB Tuesday 18 June 2024 at the latest.
Please let me know if there is anything | can do to assist.

Nga mihi
Steph

Stephanie McNicholl (she/her)
Ngapuhi, Ngai Te Rangi, Ngati Ranginui

Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitatari Kaupapa Here Matua
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | work 100% remotely. Also, you may receive an email from
me outside of usual working hours. Please respond at a time that is convenient for you.

Mingarey for dbe

Environment O & O © O

Manain Ma Te Tafao

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the
inconvenience. Thank you.

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the
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